
  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000  
  
Thank you for your request for information which we received on January 24th, 2024. I am 
pleased to confirm the following. 
 
When is the current contract for IOLs (Intraocular lenses) in Ophthalmology up for 
renewal? Please provide contract end date and extension options. 
 
Renewed from 1st February 2024 – 31stth January 2028. Option to extend for 1 year which 
should take the contract term until 31st January 2029  
 
When is your Phaco machinery (for cataracts) contract up for renewal? Please provide 
contract end date and extension options. 
 
Renewal contract end date is 26th October 2024. No extensions available 
 
 When is your VR machinery (for vitreoretinal) contract up for renewal? Please provide 
contract end date and extension options. 
 
Renewal contract end date is 26th October 2024. No extensions available 
 
What is your current Route to Market for IOLs, Phaco and VR? 
 
Complete Ophthalmology Solutions 2 framework via NHS supply chain 
 
When does your procurement department plan to actively start in pretender 
engagement for IOLs, Phaco and VR? Please include the date. 
 
IOLs – June 2028 
Phaco – June 2024 
VR – June 2024 
 
Who is your current IOL provider and what brand of IOL you currently use? 
 
Provider of IOL - Spectrum  
Brand of IOL - Hoya 
 



  

 

Who is your current Phaco machine provider? 
 
Bausch and Lomb 
 
Who is your current VR machine provider? 
 
Bausch and Lomb 
 
How many Phaco machines do you have and what are the age of these machines? 
 
We have 2 machines which are 5 years old. 
 
How many VR machines do you have and what are the age of these machines? 
 
We have 1 machine which is 5 years old. 
 
How many YAG lasers linked PCO (Posterior capsule Opacification) after cataracts 
have you undertaken between 2019-2020 2021-2022 Calendar Year 
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2019 37 42 43 42 24 25 28 6 19 18 10 28 322 

2021 14 17 27 34 26 41 31 27 50 24 18 38 347 

 
These are the number of YAG Laser procedures taken place during specifies months and 
years. 
 
Do you have any subcontracting arrangements for Cataract Surgery with the 
independent sector within this financial year, if so please provide details including 
volumes? 
 
Community Eye Care Centre undertaking an estimated 360 patients in 12 months. 
 
 
Who is the procurement lead or lead Trust for Ophthalmology on behalf of your ICS, 
and what plans do you have for Ophthalmology? 
 
Procurement lead for Ophthalmology is currently vacant. Plans as per responses for each item 
within the questions asked previously in this document. 
 
 
Please be advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be 
subject to copyright and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) 
and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the 
event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a 
misleading manner.   



  

 

If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address 
your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal 
process, you are still unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF.  
  
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above.  
  
Yours sincerely,  
  
  
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator  
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust  

 

 
  
 


